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Dear Dr Bean

Thank you for your emails of 30 January and 14 February 2018 about Give Way signage for
cyclists at the intersection of Coronation Drive and Archer Street, Toowong. I also note your
feedback regarding a waste collection truck not stopping at a ‘Stop’ sign at Archer Street. I
appreciate you bringing these matters to my attention.

The safety of all road users is of paramount importance to me and I asked Ms Chloe Wright,
Strategic Planner from Council’s Transport Planning and Strategy (TPS) to investigate the
signage further. [ understand Ms Wright spoke with you on 14 February.

I can advise that the ‘Give Way’ signage at the intersection of Coronation Drive and Archer
Street was installed over 10 years ago to address poor sightlines for cyclists and improve
safety at the Archer Street crossing. However, as Ms Wright explained, given the high volume
of cyclists that use this bikeway and the safety concerns you have raised, TPS will investigate
alternative treatments to the Archer Street crossing as part of Council’s Active Transport
Network Plan. I understand Ms Wright will update you as this investigation progresses.

In the meantime, if you have any further enquiries about this matter, please phone Ms Wright
on 3403 8888.

With regard to the poor behaviour shown by the waste collection truck operator, I can confirm
Council’s Waste Services has raised this matter with the contractor directly, who in turn have
reminded the truck operator of the Queensland road rules.

I trust this information is of assistance and thank you for contacting me.

Yours sincerely
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